
From: Cooke, Michelle 
Sent: 3/31/2010 12:44:25 PM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: A.08-05-033 (closed). Petition of Pacific Gas and Electric Company for 

Modification of Decision 08-10-013, submitted (e-file #30642) on 3/25/2010. 

Hi John- yes, please follow Docket's instructions, after reviewing the PTM, 
the Docket Office Advisors felt that it was broader than just the scope of a 
petition to modify, hence the request for a new application. 

thanks. 

Michelle 

Original Message 

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto:J8HS@pge.com] 

Sent: Tue 3/30/2010 11:33 AM 

To: Cooke, Michelle 

Subject: FW: A.08-05-033 (closed). Petition of Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company for Modification of Decision 08-10-013, submitted (e-file #30642) on 
3/25/2010. 

Michelle-

Per my voice mail message. Please let me know if this is the 

direction you want us to go. My phone number is 973-3652. Thanks. 

From: Woo, Shirley A (Law) 

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 8:18 AM 

SB GT&S 0759414 

mailto:J8HS@pge.com


To: Redacted Ludemann, Doreen (Law); Hughes, John (Reg Rel); 

Redacted | |Redacted I; Bijur, Nicholas M. 

Subject: FW: A.08-05-033 (closed). Petition of Pacific Gas and Electric 

Company for Modification of Decision 08-10-013, submitted (e-file 

#30642) on 3/25/2010. 

The Docket office has asked us to submit the petition to modify the LT 

debt authorization as a new application. Shirley 

From: Lau, George M. [mailto:george.lau@cpuc.ca.gov] 

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 2:30 PM 

To: Woo, Shirley A (Law) 

Cc: Ebke, Maryam; DeAngelis, Regina; Reed, Jacqueline A.; ALJ Docket 

Office 

Subject: A.08-05-033 (closed). Petition of Pacific Gas and Electric 

Company for Modification of Decision 08-10-013, submitted (e-file 

#30642) on 3/25/2010. 

Dear Shirley A. Woo, Esq., Attorney for Pacific Gas and Electric 

Company: This is the Docket Office's courtesy notice that pursuant to 

the directives from the Docket Office Advisor, Administrative Law Judge 

Maryam Ebke, PG&E's above-referenced Petition for Modification of 

Decision 08-10-013 (PFM) should be submitted as a new application rather 

than a petition for modification in the underlying closed proceeding; 

also, the PFM is seeking modifications that are beyond the scope of 

D. 08-10-013. The filing will be rejected shortly and we respectfully 

request you to re-submit the document as a new application. The caption 

may simply state: Application to Modify Decision 08-10-013, and the text 

portion of the application may be the text of the PFM. Please make sure 

mailto:george.lau@cpuc.ca.gov


a Verification (Rule 1.11) is included as well as Scoping Memo 

Information (Rule 2.1(c) and Rule 7.1). Please notify the service list 

that the PFM was not accepted for filing by the Docket Office. Please 

call if you have any questions. Thank you. 

Unless noted otherwise, all references to "RULES" or "RULES OF PRACTICE 

AND PROCEDURE" are to the CPUC RULES OF PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE 

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/published/RULES PRAC PROC/105138.htm 

<http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/published/RULES PRAC PROC/105138.htm> ) 

George Lau 

Legal Analyst 

Docket Office, Room 2001 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

(415) 703-4722 

e-mail: efile-help0cpuc.ca.gov <mailto:efile-help@cpuc.ca.gov> 

March 26, 2010. 
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